5 Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Health & Social Care Overview
and Scrutiny Committee

Date: Wednesday 11 June 2014

Time: 3.00 pm

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

David Penrose, Governance Services
Tel: 01432 383690
Email: dpenrose@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call David Penrose, Governance
Services on 01432 383690 or e-mail dpenrose@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Health & Social
Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Membership

Chairman Councillor CNH Attwood
Vice-Chairman Councillor MD Lloyd-Hayes

Councillor PA Andrews
Councillor PL Bettington
Councillor MJK Cooper
Councillor KS Guthrie
Councillor Brig P Jones CBE
Councillor JLV Kenyon
Councillor NP Nenadich
Councillor CA North
Councillor SJ Robertson
Councillor J Stone
Councillor GA Vaughan-Powell
Councillor DB Wilcox



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 11 JUNE 2014

AGENDA
Pages
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive details of any Members nominated to attend the meeting in place
of a Member of the Committee.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the
Agenda.

4, MINUTES 9-12
To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 27 May 2014.

5. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR
FUTURE SCRUTINY

To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the
Committee could scrutinise in the future.

(There will be no discussion of the issue at the time when the matter is raised.
Consideration will be given to whether it should form part of the Committee’s work
programme when compared with other competing priorities.)

6. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

To note questions received from the public and the items to which they
relate.

(Questions are welcomed for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee meeting so long
as the question is directly related to an item listed on the agenda. If you have a
question you would like to ask then please submit it no later than two working
days before the meeting to the Committee Officer. This will help to ensure that an
answer can be provided at the meeting).

7. ACCOUNTABILITY SESSION - WEST MIDLANDS AMBULANCE | 13-44
SERVICE

To hold a public accountability session to discuss the performance of the
West Midlands Ambulance Service.

8. ACCOUNTABILITY SESSION - 2GETHER NHS FOUNDATION TRUST 45 -50

To hold a public accountability session to discuss the performance of the
2gether NHS Foundation Trust.

9. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 51-54

To Consider the Committee’s Work Programme.







PUBLIC INFORMATION
Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny
Committee to investigate.

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings.

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public present
if they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny Committee to
investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the issue at the time
when the matter is raised. Councillors will research the issue and
consider whether it should form part of the Committee’s work
programme when compared with other competing priorities.

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an
item listed on the agenda. If you have a question you would like to ask
then please submit it no later than two working days before the
meeting to the Committee Officer. This will help to ensure that an
answer can be provided at the meeting. Contact details for the
Committee Officer can be found on the front page of this agenda.

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the
discussion at the meeting. This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committee is not able to discuss
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.)



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

Public Transport Links

Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service that runs
approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell
Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar
Street).

The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction with
Hafod Road. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through
the nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located
in the circular car park at the front of the building. A check will
be undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have
vacated the building following which further instructions will be
given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of
the exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or
returning to collect coats or other personal belongings.






AGENDA ITEM 4

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of Health & Social Care Overview and
Scrutiny Committee held at Council Chamber - Brockington on
Friday 4 April 2014 at 10.30 am

Present: Councillor JG Jarvis (Chairman)

Councillor WLS Bowen (Vice Chairman)

Councillors: PL Bettington, MJK Cooper, MD Lloyd-Hayes, CA North,
AJW Powers, SJ Robertson and J Stone

In attendance: Councillors ACR Chappell, C Nicholls and Mr P Deneen

Officers: J Davidson (Director for Children’s Wellbeing), G Dean (Scrutiny Officer), G

109.

110.

111.

112.

113.

114.

115.

Hughes (Director for Economy, Communities and Corporate) and DJ Penrose
(Governance Services)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors PA Andrews, KS Guthrie, Brig P Jones CBE, JLV
Kenyon and GA Vaughan-Powell.

NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

Councillor A Powers for Councillor JLV Kenyon.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on the 13" January and the 14th February 2014 were
approved and signed as a correct record.

SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE
SCRUTINY

There were no suggestions.

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were no suggestions.

PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY SESSION: NEW HEALTH BODIES - 12 MONTHS ON

Mr D Williams, Director of Operations and Delivery, NHS England and Dr A Talbot-Smith,
Consultant in Public Health Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG) provided a
presentation.

During the presentation, the following areas were highlighted:

e That NHS England was responsible for commissioning primary care and specialist
services across the country, and that the Arden, Herefordshire and Worcestershire




Area Team was responsible for seven CCGs across its area and worked to
ensure that they were fulfilling their duties correctly.

e That together with the HCCG, the Local Area Team worked with social care and
the local authority. The Trust Development Authority and the Wye Valley Trust
were both directly accountable to it.

Dr Talbot-Smith, the Consultant in Public Health from HCCG, highlighted the following
areas:

o That the Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group had been in operation for a
year. The Group commissions secondary care services for the population of
Herefordshire, with a focus on clinical leadership

¢ The HCCG has undertaken a large amount of engagement with both patients and
the and public, and thanked Healthwatch for their support with this

e That a complete stroke pathway had been committed to in the County, which
would involve the HCCG and the County Hospital. This includes an emphasis on
stroke prevention and patient and public awareness of the issues, as well as up
skilling of nursing and therapy staff at the County Hospital.

o That a system wide dementia strategy was in place, and that progress was being
made toward making Herefordshire a dementia friendly County. There was a
need to raise awareness over the importance of seeking help for the condition,
and a community facing memory service had been put in place, with specialist
nurses in primary care and development of links with third sector organisations.

o That engagement events had made it clear that the public wanted access to GPs
over the weekends in order to ensure that continuity of care was in place, and
that this would be added to the commissioning services. Urgent care services
currently provided by Prime Care would be recommissioned in a different way,
with a focus on the outcomes that patients, the public and clinicians have
identified as important. Budgets would be considered in their entirety, and the
pathway as a whole would be commissioned in an outcome based manner.

o That it was difficult to recruit specialists locally, and alternative telemedicine
models of care using electronic methods such as Skype to share results would
have to be considered.

o That the Village Warden scheme had initially been put in place to fund wardens
who would build a network of local volunteers. Notice had been given to the Red
Cross that funding would be phased out, and they had found additional sources
of funding to keep the scheme going. Pembridge and Colwall had chosen to do
this through their Parish Councils.

o That all GP practices were on the same IT system and that it was expected that
patient records would be shared across all 24 practices as part of the local
successful bid for the prime Ministers Challenge Fund. Joint care planning and
sharing of data would also be a requirement within the Better Care Fund system.
There were business continuity plans in place to ensure that IT systems were
robust, and scenarios were modelled in around power outages.

In reply to a question on prevention, it was noted that the budget for public health
resided with the Local Authority, and that the HCCG did not hold a separate budget for
prevention. However the HCCG has a number of initiatives underway to address
specific prevention issues, such as stroke prevention in primary care through

10



management of hypertension and atrial fibrillation and ensuring that patients took their
medication. The virtual wards are also a key preventative intervention, to identify those
at high risk of future admission and ensuring that preventative measures were in place.
The HCCG were also working with public health to map out the alcohol harm pathway
and ensure that there were no gaps in the service.

In reply to a question from a Member regarding the Minor Injuries Units, the Consultant
in Public Health said that the HCCG was committed to the concept of care closer to
home, to allow patients to access care systems as quickly as possible. The Chairman of
Healthwatch added that the engagement with the public showed they wanted access to
GPs, not necessarily MIUs. This reflected the value and functions of the MIU service, not
where it was located.

e That there were areas that could be enhanced across the county. As yet, there
was no falls group that encompassed those who had fallen but did not need
hospitalisation. This was being examined through a system wide falls group in
order to identify co-ordinated services.

The Director of Operations and Delivery, NHS England added that the Better Care Fund
and the Health and Wellbeing Boards would help to bring together the health and social
needs of people across the country in order to work towards reducing the numbers who
would need to be admitted to hospital.

The Consultant in Public Health from the HCCG concurred with a comment that respite
care for both children and adults should be included in the Operational Plan. She added
that Section 256 monies paid to the Council were used to commission respite care for
carers and to provide care breaks. This would continue under the Better Care Fund.

o That the issues around recruiting GPs had eased a little, and that discussions
were in hand with Primary Care as to how the role of the GP could be changed,
starting with their involvement in virtual wards and other HCCG initiatives.
Conversations were also underway as to how pharmacists could take a greater
front line role, but it would be necessary to ensure that the appropriate skill sets
were in place.

In reply to a question as to what was meant by a risk stratification tool on the slide
outlining areas that had yet to be achieved, she said that this was a method of taking
data from primary and secondary care and identifying those at highest risk of emergency
admission. It allowed practitioners to decide which cohort to target to improve health
and to prevent crises. It allowed work to be undertaken with those lower down the
register in order to prevent them moving up the tiers.

In reply to a question from the Chairman as to how the working relationship was between
the Local Area Team, the HCCG and the Health and Wellbeing Board, the Director of
Operations and Delivery, NHS England said that it was one of the best in the area, and
that there was a great deal of engagement from the HCCG. That the Council was
leading the Health & Wellbeing Board had been a positive step to ensure that all those
involved were working for a collective way forward.

He went on to say that he had worked with the Wye Valley Trust for several years, and
there were a number of challenges that the Trust had still to face. It was coming to
terms with its sustainability issues, but all concerned were working hard to ensure
appropriate efficiencies were in place.

The Consultant in Public Health from the HCCG was asked directly by the chairman for

her views, and added that in a system with Herefordshire’s challenges good
relationships were critical. She described strong linkages at all levels the health and

11



social care system within the County, from strategic level through the Health and
Wellbeing Board through to operational levels through the work of officers. The Cabinet
Member (Health and Wellbeing) concurred, and pointed out that the peer review of the
first submission of the Better Care Fund had been good, and had compared well to
others in the area. He went on to say that it would also be unrealistic to assume that
there would not be some tensions between organisations striving to deliver services
whilst suffering from Government cuts. The Health and Wellbeing Board had been in
place for a year, and there was a need for partners to be more collaborative. The Board
was reviewing its constitution and terms of reference to this end.

In reply to a Member, the Consultant in Public Health from the CCG said that there were
plans to expand the hospital at home programme over the next three months. This would
require recruitment, but it was not unrealistic to assume that it could be rolled out within
six months. Work would be undertaken with staff to roll out the service over a larger
geographical area than had originally been planned as soon as possible.

The Chairman thanks them for their presentations.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

116. WORK PROGRAMME
The Committee considered its Work Programme.

The meeting ended at 1.00 pm CHAIRMAN

12



AGENDA ITEM 7

Herefordshire
Council
MEETING: HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW &
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE: 11 JUNE 2014
TITLE OF REPORT: | ANNUAL ACCOUNTABILITY SESSION
REPORT BY: SCRUTINY OFFICER
1. Classification

Open
2. Key Decision

This is not an executive decision
3. Wards Affected

County-wide

Purpose
4.1 To hold a public accountability session to discuss the performance of organisations

within the health sector in Herefordshire:

o West Midlands NHS Ambulance Foundation Trust
e 2gether NHS Foundation Trust

5. Recommendation

THAT: The Committee considers and discusses the presentations from the

health sector organisations.
6. Alternative Options

There are no relevant alternative options.

Reasons for Recommendations
71 Accountability sessions are a concept that Staffordshire Council developed as a

result of the Report of the Mid Staffordshire NHS Foundation Trust Public Inquiry.
The intention is to get interconnected health bodies together with the public and
Councillors in order to enable them to challenge and question the relevant
organisations in a more joined up way.

Each body provided a presentation that focuses on:
o the key work that the body has completed through the previous year
e any success throughout the previous year
¢ any challenges throughout the previous year

e Kkey areas of concentration for the coming year

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
David Penrose o%l’el (01432) 383690




e areas of risk for the coming year

e areas that might be beneficial of an input by scrutiny ie in task and finish

groups.
8. Financial Implications
8.1 There are no financial implications to this report.
9. Legal Implications
9.1 There are no legal implications to this report.

10. Background Papers

10.1 None identified.

14



‘@4ed 0] sh 1snJ]
1SNJ| uolepuno4 SHN @oueNquy SpUB|pI 1SOMA
(adiysis)selop) pue adiysdoiys ‘eliyspiolaisH)
BIOJB|\ 1SN ‘Jebeue)) [eiauan)

uoliayjoag a||aYdIN

i =
e |
- =Y
0 . |
T

(HA| A D ..._Enai__.-.ﬁ.
Fonvnawy BN (SnEouaIne

¥L0Z aunr L) Aepsaupapm
99)Jilwo) Auiniog pue MaIAIBAQ ale) [el1d0g pue yj|eaH

ISNJ| UOHEPUNOS SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

15



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

ylom Auilnuos aininj 1oj suonsabbns 1o saniunjoddo Auy =

GL/¥7L0Z 40) XSl JO seale Aoy =
GL/¥10Z Jo) YJom Aay| =

1/€10Z Buunp sabusjey) =
$1/€10Z Bulnp s8sseoong =

y1/£10¢2 Jeah ay) buunp pa)a|dwod JJom Aoy =

NOILVLNIS3dd 40 S103dSV A3M

1snJ| uonepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

16



UOoNe2IUNWWOoY
SAI09YT]
ylomwes|

92IOPJOAN
PaIIMS

|I\Y JOJ 108dsay
pue Ayubiqg
pajjusa) jusied
CRIIVETS

SSE|D PHOM

sanjep

diysisuped
ui y10Mm

18plAaold
aleay)jesH
Aouasbliawzg
ue se
uonisod
j8a)jew
ysiiqeis3

-
A@yendoidde
$821n0sal 92Ud||39X3
Joalp pue
pue paau Ajenp
jusped ssesse aA8IydY
A|8jeinooy

$aA23[qQ 218318415

1snJ| uonepunod SHN

KFI7LY] 92!A49S due|NgUIY SPUe|pPIAl 1S9/

17



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

Buiuiea] Aiojepue|N =

SMIIADY JudwidO|dAd(] |eUOSIDd =
sNnje}s }snJaj uoljepuno =

Apeas ajew jo uonejuswajdwi ay} pappaqug

yL/cL0Z 1edh ay) Bulanp pajajdwod yiom Ady

1snJ| uonepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

18



SHN

snJ| uonepunod4 SHN

9DIAIDS dUR|NQUIY SPUB|PIAl 3IS9AA

9AM yinos
s|bieny -

:S)S0d 9suodsay
aAN\-UO-SSOY -
Jojsulwoa] -
Angpe -
pieAwolg -

:JO SUMO] }eyJeW Ul paysl|qe)sa
sawayog olpsweled Ajunwwon -

pJojalaH Ul pa)eoo| sqnH -

[opoW 921N0SY

©

19



saljl|ioe} jJels paroidu

aoual|isal / ssaupaledald Aousbiaw]

Buloinies Juswdinba |BaIpaw pue |0J]U0D 19SSy

%00]S 8}ep JO 1IN0 / 8)sem ay} Buionpay

pJepue]s e 0} payo0)s ale saoduenque Bulnsug
a)el ainjie} juswdinba / 8|21YSA |B21111D 3SIWIUI|A
uolesl|iin JNoY HuN aSIWIXen

aouel|dwoo Juswabeuew saulIpaw pue D9d|

sjuaijed Joj Juswieal) Ja)se) 0] pea| [|IM Ssaulpeal a|oIyaA paroidu|

sjijouaq Apeay ayeN

isnJ| uopiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

20



Builuied] pue s.3yaAd =

9ouew.loiad Z pay JO JUBWBAIIYIY =
sajel a2ueAdAu0D BUIONPOY =

sJ9||ed jJuanbalj jJo Juswabeue|y =

yojep yjleaH ‘OSOH ‘Awouods
aJeayjjeay Japim ayj} yyiim sdiysuoijejal buidojonaqg =

y1/€10Z BuLinp sassa29ng

isnJ| uopiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

21



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

% I'56 EBST %W E'66 SEOT % L6 ESTIT BIS0T % £54 DOEOT BZZ  [m0) Ayunc)

: i oo FFpLa A

BLISE  EEST WEES SO0 S PUE ESTID STSOR | e SES Q0D 817 AMPPIOESH

G5 FERY QWD U] A4 SRR UD U] O SERG U U] G SRR JUD JU] G SRR QUD DU] 9 SRR QUD 4] +I0Z/ED/TE O3 ETOE/+0/T0
pirag Uy

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

22



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

S9|0Yy |elsbeue|\ 0] buiuue|d UOISS8IONS =

)IOM)SN
ewNel | /aoue|nquiy JIy O} Papuodas solpsweled X € =

MBINSY JuswdojaAa(] |euosiad Jiay) pey Lels JO %66 =

juswdojana( Hels

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

23



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

spunoJjeuin)} pue siajsuea) jeyidsoy-19ju| =
Buioinosal jo asuejeq ayj buiuiejuie|y =
92J0JYJOM =

9ouewuJoyiad pue puewaq =

y1L/€10Z BuLinp sabusjjeyn

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

24



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

"yjuow yoeas }able) anoge yoes — souewlouad [elisjoy pue ¢ ‘Z Ussls) .

‘pueWSp Ul 8sealoul [euosess Jaye Aemiapun Juswanoidwi souewlopad Z pay .

‘puBWwSp ZY PUE LY Yl0g O} dAllsUSS souewlopad | pay e

<801 £5zIT 00€0T 87z 0L %0756 %866 %S'L6 %TLSL %£9'99 |e3oL
ECT [ e[ SI6 [ STel [Tl vroz/eTozydew %Tt'96 %00°00T %ET L6 %85°SL %IT'T9 $TOZ/ETOZ Y2em
H _Hi w8 _H [ZZ7l v1oz/st0z Atenigay %LT'S6 %0000T %EY'LE %S0'9L %SET8 +102Z/€10¢ Adenigay
e ES - e [ %2l vvoz/stoz Asenuer %I L6 %00°00T %6Y'L6 %SE9L %0579 $T0Z/€10Z Aenuer
DE I % H H $T0T/ET0T 42qwadag %1976 %00'00T %9196 %6T'TL %v9'€9 #T0Z/ET0T J3quadag
_H H . 8L6 _H [0z $TOZ/ETOT J3QWINON %18'E6 %6686 9%SS'L6 %L YL %0059 $T0Z/ETOT J3qWIAON
- L . B ROt %1956 %00°00T %88'56 %98'€L %619, $102/€T0Z 1390120
. | 2 - | EHI $T0Z/ET0T Jaquardag %8T'L6 %59'86 %EO'LE %TTLL %788 $10Z/ET0Z 12quaydas
$T0Z/£10Z 3sn3ny %9676 %00°00T %EI' L6 %EI'SL %EI'TS $T0Z/€TOT ISn3ny
$10Z/£10Z AINf %EV'SE %00°00T %PLLE %IT'bL %6Z 49 v10Z/€T0Z AINf
$T0Z/ET0Z 3unf %2096 %00°00T %8586 %08'bL %tST9 $T0Z/£10Z 3unf
$T02/ST0Z AeW %TTS6 %00°00T %EL'S6 %8608 %519 $10Z/£10Z Ao
$T02/£T0Z |1dy %58'96 %00°00T %LE6L6 %9t LL %TL b9 #T0Z/E10T |1dy
Yjuow [epueuly [e1123)34 ¥ us219 Tua19 UINBO-ZPay UIN 80 -T pay Yiuow [epueuly
sjuno) Juapouj / puewaq _ JduRWIONAd _

‘puewsap jsuiebe pajielap si Jeak [eloueul) 8y} Jo) Yiuow Aq ‘sadAy ||eo ||le ssoloe souewlIouad

‘TeaA [edueul] 1/ 102 oYl Uo SISA[eue AJuno?)) aliyspJojoloH

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

25



paljuapl Ingq paweu jou syulod Agpue)s plojaloH
[esjuad ‘paylew ale sjuiod 49 BulA| 1einQ

J81ybi| e ul pake|dsip aie ulaoUOD JO Sealy

SHN

=P ARESALSIY O - S1alddn ssSNA0EuE UOelodi0 7o s o
If

T guH
Ed

26

2 i 3 ! ", ]
1]

i W3E GuH
B

00 9dH

‘Aem awes ay) ul

‘Buipeys

gouewWIoad 1a)jaq Sajedlpul BUIpeys Joyle(] Jeak [eloUBUIl] 8] SS0JOE soUewiolad | pay Jo depy

1SNJ| UOIEPUNOS SHN
9DIAIDS dUR|NQUIY SPUB|PIAl 3IS9AA



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

¥3E StH
JuI0d 43 ua3BUry

‘Aem awes ayj ul _ _ : :
payiuspl Ing paweu jou sjuiod Agpue)s piojaleH ; § _ L b
|eJjuad ,UOV_._NE ale w”—C_OQ d0 DC_\A_ J8 o L = e .

.DC_UMF_w el JEET e e sm,ﬁon__zo._\w,, ;

1S ayos . A .zwn_E.._.\m\\. b Syuop

Jojybi| e ul peAe|dsip aie UIBOUOD JO SBBIY i e b - A Anapi

4

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

27



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

—

WU L~ %EE %S WS %S0~ %IT WVT- %ET  %LT- %S8 %IT  %L'L- dUdILIA %

unoy E=

1607 | LT6T @ L60T  89ZZ 000 @ L60T | TS6T @ GL6T = €40T @ SL6T = 000C = LT6T |Iudppu| pausissy
Pesuo)
uno)

juapnuj pausissy

6v6'T  ¥98'T 86T | 6¥I'C  066T | ¢v0'T | ¥Z6'T | 000'C  8E€0'T  LOS'T | TEOT  8LLT

o - o z [
® ]

5 ¢ § & § 8§ % ¥ £ £ =z 13

a s S 3 3 -3 3 [ < H 2 2

S 3 3 g g ] g @
= = B
E] E S ,uw g
= m. = e =
e e B w® mE o B e I~ e '~ ™
] = . &5 2 & n__.m = = = = =
= == - - - Irw = = I = iy iy =
2 ®2 B2 ®2 B3 B w3 e ] ] ] ]
= S8 ©3 o T ST ST oS¢ = s s =
- - - - - - - ] - - - -
2 2% &< 3 23 RS &3 2& & = = =

oool 0oolL

0ozl oozl

9%9°0Z S! ¥T/ET 01 ZT/TT WO} Seaoul % ayL

nowl oorl

BLTT %L = 3seanul %
SSS'ET 80602 8TZS'6T  241YyspiojaiaH
YT0Z/€10Z £T0Z/TT0T TTOZ/T10T Aunop

0081

\_ 008l

\/ - 0002
00zz /4\ 00ZZ

"aLLIN|OA pa]oeU0D 8] Buipeys eale ay) JUN0D Jusploul paubisse ay) Jussaidal sieq 8y "yjuow Ag ‘@WN|joA pajoeIuoD
ay] Jsuiebe (Jusplou| Ue 0) paubisse sem 80JnN0Sal B 81ayM) JUNOD Jusploul paubisse ue se alay UMOoYs sI puewwap Aousbiawig

0081

008l

unog uapou) paubissy

:Jeak uo JeaA Buisealoul si allysplojeiay ssoloe
puBWap SWJd) [Bal Ul ‘DWN|OA PaJOBJIU0D dY) MO|aq
[le} Sawn|oA juaploul paubisse Buieas yjuow yoes ajdsaQ

Neg uspiou) paubissy joenUod

=
[=]
[=]
e

3WN[OA JUBpPIOUl paUBISSE PajoBJju0)) o) 1SUlebe alln|OA JUspiou| paubissy

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

28



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

S .
S s ST & —

%,
%,

“,

T,

“,

&,

,
‘@%%
-,
%

e%‘

%,

o
il |

/L os

/.
\/\\J? s
N—7 N |,

0L

‘puaJ) yluow g ayi sl aul| 181ybi ay) ‘passaiboid Jeak ay) se pasealoul yuow Ag s|elo} ay |

9€L 9L€ 6 T T T T T vz ot 8T T z T 95 T [e30) puein
19 vE T 8T T z T € T0Z YIewW
+9 9g z LT . L 107 Azenigay
+9 LE | 91 ; T z 9 t1T0Z Asenuer
89 14 44 1 I € €107 12quia0ag
v9 ve 5 v T v T 2 T £T0T J2qWanoN
v9 St z 1 T ra T T €107 13900
Ls o€  § T 0z € Z €707 J12quiaydag
6% 43 T ST T z g €10 3sn3ny
¥9 8z T og T T T z £T0Z AInf
19 9T ve re z L £10Z aunf
19 vz 1 1€ z € £T0Z Aoy
67 61 z 8T T z i 9 €107 |udy
|e10) puein Mﬂﬂ SNHN MOHN ﬂ &H.g E.ﬁtu&-a ._..”.Mu JOMIN  SS01) M3N hﬂw.. spuejueay weygAl)  uoung g eIpURX3Y aeq

‘1eak |eloueul) 1/ 8yl JoJ uoneoo| Jayio Aue oy |endsoy AlJuno) piojelaH WoJ) siajsuel] Jo aWN|OA 8y} s|ielep ajqel siy |

SIojsuel] [endsoH

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

29



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

92:80:0 | $5010 35
ET:£TTT | |-suaippyD weybuiwig
G RS Moo NN o oo~ SN A AN M A S A A E
ssoriet [ wmues poses SETSIISiISiiSiiSiisiizsiszisss
SS3ngiIgNSSgaeNeATmSNSSSsSoosSNs
I-301||3 abioag Mm ~ [t B o A o I | L o B Y e B B e O T e = I e T T e S T Y e Y e S e T e ¥
i & & 2 i - - a = & - n — " o
- Inyios _I__H_ - DD_l_ _H__I__UD_H._H_ _H_ _H__H__I_ _U_.H_ _I_ _I_
| Aqunoy plojaisy — 05
U. o001 3.
=
=
[FRmEM 05T
w
- eapuexa|y — 002 m
- lPMpuEs -
6T - Aingsmalys |eAoy D ]
ug |ejo 18
evopise QU [edor poon 00¢
orsosea [ | (weysuuwig) o
sewrisot [ |redoy sausisssoiom
P100:9ZT ” se15 Yoy dsop Aun £z T°€8 %8'T ¥e6T SST60T %6°ST 602 €TET
85:92:42T n I Jepn 8 A0D [eudsoH un SUIW =l ysey SuUlW 2303 Jo SUIQE J=no punoJeuIng SUIpE SUILUDE .
sieh i Bae 9/, S 150| SUILL 150] SUIlU SUJL |e30} 1BAD O,  I2AO [OA
b Tib8T H‘%oz (peaezI usand MeN 196,12 PUNOIBLLIN] UILIOE 3L} SAOGR SLUI [|B SI 150] Sl
Ik I IeH s||l=ssn
SETH66T r IIEH sl o 3:38 piojoaaH :pIIRIeS —B_G—HO—._
£5°50-65C ' |- spueplesy

102 |1dy — punoJeuan)
alnuiw Q¢ aAoge awi 1s07 — ajdwex]

SUIWQE 15A0 150] SUIW

19618] punoIeLLINg UILIQE 33 A0GE SLU [ SI 150| SLui]

¥T0Z/10/0€ O1 $T0Z/H0/T0 :S95ED Jay3ind [EIUS30d Uy 3507 3Wi] punoleuny

spuno.Jeu.n) |e}ildsoH

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

30



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

LLO'EL ‘lejoL L8l ‘[ejoL
%E0 %90
1y | BnO 4 | J8A0
7L'€0LE—EL V0 LO i i
%50 %9 |
SuUlW 09-Gt sUIW 09-Gt
€9 L£T
%81 %LLL
sulW ¢t-0¢ SUIW SH-0€
622 TrLL
%961 %8TL
SuIW DE-GL Sulw 0g-G 1
18G'T 0£8'0L
%8 LL %EEL
suw G1-0 sulw G1-0
gel'ok 8L6°}
SIaAOpUBRH pueg IaAOpuBH pueg punoleuinjp
pasn JaAopueH alaym ‘pueqawil Aq puegauwil Aq
AIAndY 1enopueH ANAnoY punoseuin]
s =101 spunoJjeuin)
%9°8T #4100 L 1By
%0°8F 0Z:0Z:00 £6L°L I+ |essusD Ladh) — mu.— Q mo —I—
-
%016 0Z:£1:00 LI9'EL (sv2) 3+v |esousD |edAL

%, JaAOpuURH awi] JanopueH "Bay E juawpedag

weawuedag Aq
Ajanoy podsueln)

%S"L8 L10°€L 0G:.¥:20 [A=graA] €0:Cl:00 Gel:00 6TH'PL L8l

Ajanoy podsues)

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

31



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

sinoy |euonelado 9°'688°| 1O SSO| 8y}
0] pajenba siy] ‘Wlis) LoYS % pue Wis) BUo| Sem 9,8 - % Z| Sem ssauyaIs [udy

(9% | = Jogwaw YJels | a10jalay) — siequinu yels
MO| :8]0U) alIysSpJojalaH Ul %4 Mojaqg uaaq sAem|e sey ssauyols ‘Ajjeuonipel |

(ssauyols Bulpn|oxa)
3IM G Q| 1O [|ejdoys — aAes| Alluiaiew pue (souenquiy Jiy “6°8) sjuswpuooas

'S3I0UBOBA
01 Buines) ‘paj|i Ajualind /6 - aliysplojalaH ul payabpng yels |euonetado Q|

92.10J4I0M

1snJ| uonepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

32



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

SS9UYJIS Ul UOI}ONpal %4 & 9A3IYIE O] =

s|jeo Jayjo o0} puodsal 0} a|ge|jieAe ale
S924N0SaJ 9|Jeud 0} SaWi} dUdIS UO 99NP3J O] =

aouewoyiad | pay bBuinoaduwl
UO SN20j e YlIM dduew.iopad ulejuie| =

GLIY10Z 10} Yiom Aay

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

33



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

suolnjeinBbiyuodsal jejidsoy jo joedwi ayj] =
Buiyjels pue 92104I0\\ =

puewap ul Yymolis) =

GL/¥1L0C 10} YsSll Jo seale Ad))

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

34



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

92UEepIOAB UOISSIWPE — dUIBYIS

SWIBUDS 4D -
uoisinoud 1921440 uosiel] asuejnquy |e}IdSoH =

sawayos
Japuodsay isii4 AJlunwwio) Jo juswdojonaqg =

35

SSau||l uappns
jo Ayjiqeqoad ybiy jo seaue 1o uoniejndod ‘|je;00}

ybBi1y Jo sajis uone||luqiyag ss929y 21|qnd ajowoud o)

Allunwwo’n ayj} uiyyim juswabebusd jo Juswidojonag =

y4om Auipnios ainjny 1o} suoinysabbns 10 saniunjioddo Auy

isnJ| uopiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9




‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

aulplemjuian
s||oM Ainqua |

allyspJojaleH
JSOM\ UINOS

Aajqoapn

(1D swayog)
9AN\\ UO ssOYy

yoJnyousyed
ysled piaysaiuu]
ysued pue|sbury
(zx) umo| Aingpe]

9AN\ UO ssoYy

80IAI8S 8l

Apoisn9 ao1j0d

pJojoloH (zX) 1e A SpUOWAS SIS "OsIN

pieAwoig yoinydUypA 9JINIBS Bll4

ZL (1eD swayYds) adoyumo sepabing 4o
Jaysulwoan

PJOJIPIO sowoH bBuisinN
AingpeT

m._w_ucoawwﬂ_ HeIS S8)S AVdD |1 So)s 9¢l)
(1eD sawayog)
uojbury
sawiayss 01
SR-Ebo sajisped
94N1dNJ}S |euolsiAIg 941YSpPJO)ai9H
1snJ] UOKEPUNOH SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

36



—

‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

sawaYds asuodsay Ajlunwiwo) 241Yyspaoja.i9aH

IsnJ] uonepunod SHN

KF77)Y] 921AI9S due|nguiy SPUe|pIAl 1S9\

37



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

siopuodsay 3s4i{ Ajlunwiwio)

IsnJ] uonepunod SHN

KF77)Y] 921AI9S due|nguiy SPUe|pIAl 1S9\

38



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

(Savd)) apodisod uo paseq sayisped AJlunwwio) juadin) -uaaxio
(Sa@vd) apodisod uo paseq sa1l§ qiyaQg SS9IY dl|qnd uadin) -an|g

T

au) JAfJ\\
r_nh_va.om

E_jﬁ..f
=
2
o
2
3
=]

e ot

= o
mnEoosoc?ﬂ . >mm“m

i

AoeT
paopIG

[ =

.*v_._wn_ [I2ARRO0 x‘_
3 ﬁguwo 1
| twonupl 5]

I
Iy cm__:H 1
|

I ..>mm.co.too:32m

Ewsc..»wQ r__/

ﬂmme_toz FHIHSHOMHS

39

__mm 7 uo co«mBE 5557

_.Ecmuw:m} 1ARSRpLE|

r Adngnals I .E:._Lh

8&&&:8&

1snJ| uonepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9




‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

asuodsay AJlunwwo) a41ysp10j249H

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

40



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

feyy 0y ey g3 uver  23Q

T%0'0
- %9t o
/\l\/ %0'? %C'S
%0'9 |elol ¢TI Aen

%0'8
2ayspio@IEH

Ry udy sy a3 uer %90

%00 %C'T %8'T
950
[exol T Aey
907

%57

%07
aUyspIORIRH

%E9 %6'€ %'V %C'€

vT4dy T JeiN ¥T go4 T uer

Salisped

%97 %0°'T %60 %80

vT4dy T IeiN ¥1 g°4 T uef

si1apuodsay 15414 Ajunwwo)

3}1|]dN 9Juew.0ji3d asuodsay

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

2J1yspJojaIaH

%'y

€1 92d

%T'T 941YySpJojalal

€1 924

41



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

S Ll 0L

8 09 vT-Aein
ITT 89 y1-1dy
63 LOT YT-JeN
6 /6 ARCEE!
98 89 yT-uer
a9/ /S €T 9ad

q4ad ¥4 el

2J1YySpJ0jaJ9H
sasuodsay gi43a pue 44)
isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

42



‘@4ed 0] sh }sni]

Aw‘__r_m._wumwnto;

Ul |el] [e1niul) s19pu0dsay 0)-Y4D SS0JD pay ysiig

'S91Is Avd

Allunwwo) |je uo paie|dwod Suluiesy yum yiuow 4ad aijgnd ay3 jo

siaquiaw Q¢ Jo Suluiesy ‘wesdoud Jeisuesy -4Hg

SJeD) dWaYdS 9sealdu| . spaloid /Y10
wa1sAg ejoy/sawayas ||y .

sdnoJ3d 3u11sIXa Ul S924N0S3J 3UISedIdUl SE |[OM S .

eaJy uoiduly 9YH . ystied uoidul||sp .

eaJy pJ40JaJoH Z/THH . ysiied uoislio .

eaJy 9A/M UQ SSOY -6Y4H . yslied auoisioq .

B2JY J2ISUIWOIT— 9YH . ysted aJowsip .

B3JY AJIYSPIOSIDH MS/Y24NYomag-zyH . ystied Ja8uoysp) .
siopuodsay 1sii§ Ajlunwwo) MaN St SowaYdS ped Ajlunwiwio) g3y JO uonejuswa|dw]

#T0¢ sue|d 3uloo uQ

isnJ] uoiepunod SHN

FI7)Y] 92!AI9S due|NGUIY SPUe|PIAl 1S9

43



44



02/06/14
AGENDA ITEM 8

Mental & Social Healthcare

2gether
werreresnsnennnnnennnnn il Herefordshire

Where are we now in Herefordshire

23 May 2014

2gether

Foundation Trust m
Making life better For Herefordshire

F dati Trust
2gether iaisimrsbbill NHS |

Making life better

How did we do in 2013/14

» We met all of our Monitor Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

» We met all of our DoH KPIs with the exception of “No children
under the age of 18 to be admitted to adult inpatient wards”

« We met all of our Herefordshire contract specific KPIs with the
exception of our Improving Access to Psychological Therapies
Targets (IAPT)

+ We met all of our Commissioning for Quality and Innovation
(CQUIN) Targets

45



Our Overall Position in Herefordshire

2013/14 was the third year of our 3 year contract procured by
Herefordshire PCT and Herefordshire Council

We have demonstrable improved the quality, efficiency and
safety of services in Herefordshire

We have Invested more in Herefordshire than we have generated
surpluses

In each Year of the 3 years we have delivered our financial and
clinical obligations and beyond

We are seen as valued system Players and Leaders

One Proposal we haven’t yet delivered

To maximise the opportunities for care and support in the least
restrictive environment and to reduce our Adult Bed base from 29
beds to 16

We are currently operating within 21 beds

We have had to focus our Crisis resolution Home Treatment
Team on supporting the Urgent Care Demands within
Herefordshire

We now have additional investment to address this

46

02/06/14



Changes within our Commissioners

 We now have 3 commissioners in Herefordshire
» Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG)
* Herefordshire Council

» Public Health England (part of Herefordshire Council)

Herefordshire CCG Issues

We have had our CCG Contract Extended for 2014/15 and
expect the extension to be confirmed into 2015/16 within the next
3 months

Our Contract Income from Herefordshire CCG will be circa £16m
in 2014/15

We have agreed service developments around Older Peoples
(Dementia), IAPT and Liaison Services in 2014/15

We will be transforming our model of service delivery in 2014/15
to support the transformation of the model of Social Care
services within Mental Health and to deliver further
improvements/efficiencies

47

02/06/14



Herefordshire Council Issues

We have had our Section 75 agreement extended for one year
» CAMHS Services - £180k — to be transformed

+ SMS Services - £145k — to transfer to Public Health England

» Adults and Older Peoples Services - £1.2m — to be transformed

We have had our LD agreement extended for one year

» LD Services - £1.0m — to be transformed

Our Total Income from Herefordshire Council in 2014/15 will be
circa £2.2m

Public Health England Issues

We have had our Substance Misuse Services Agreement
extended for a minimum of one year

» SMS Services - £1.7m

We have been advised that these services will be re-procured in
2014/15

48

02/06/14



Summary
» Herefordshire CCG Services £16.0m 325 Staff
* DASH Services (Public Health £ 1.7m 35 staff
England)
» Herefordshire Council (Section £ 1.2m 25 staff
75)
» 2014/15 Efficiency requirements
- Herefordshire CCG — 4% £601k
- Public Health England — 4% £66k
- Herefordshire Council £150k Adult
Services(10.6%)
£180k CAMHS
Services

Looking Forward

» We know our Herefordshire Health and Social Care Colleagues
face challenging times

* We know we will have to work hard to continue to improve our
services and deliver our own Challenges

» We are working hard alongside our Health and Social Care
Colleagues to help deliver the whole system challenges

49

02/06/14



50



AGENDA ITEM 9

Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW &

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE: 11 JUNE 2014

TITLE OF REPORT: | COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

REPORT BY: GOVERNANCE SERVICES MANAGER

1. Classification
Open

2. Key Decision
This is not an executive decision

3. Wards Affected
County-wide

4. Purpose

4.1 To consider the Committee’s work programme.

5. Recommendation
THAT: The work programme as appended be noted, subject to any comments
the Committee wished to make.

6. Alternative Options
It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the
priorities facing Herefordshire. Any number of subjects could be included in the
work programme. However, the Committee does need to be selective and ensure
that the work programme is focused on the key issues, realistic and deliverable
within the existing resources available.
Reasons for Recommendations

71 The Committee needs to develop a manageable work programme to ensure that
scrutiny is focused, effective and produces clear outcomes.
Key Considerations

8.1 The Committee is asked to note its work programme and to note progress on
current work.
Community Impact

9.1 The topics selected for scrutiny should have regard to what matters to the County’s

residents.

Further information on the subject of this Report is available from
David Penrose, Democratic Services Officers, on Tel (01432) 383690

51




10.
10.1

11.
11.1

12,
12.1

13.
13.1

14.
14.1

15.
15.1

16.
16.1

Equality and Human Rights
The topics selected need to have regard for equality and Human rights issues.

Financial Implications
The cost of the work of the Scrutiny Committee will have to be met within existing

resources. It should be noted the costs of running scrutiny will be subject to an
assessment to support appropriate processes.
Legal Implications

The Council is required to deliver an Overview and Scrutiny function.

Risk Management

There is a reputational risk to the Council if the Overview & Scrutiny function does
not operate effectively. The arrangements for the development of the work
programme should help mitigate this risk.

Consultees

Following initial consultations on topics for scrutiny with Directors and Members of
the Cabinet, all members of the Council were invited to suggest items for scrutiny.

Appendices

Appendix 1 - An outline work programme for the Committee.

Background Papers

None identified.

Further information on the subject of this Report is available from
David Penrose, Democratic Services Officers, on Tel (01432) 383690

52



Health and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Items identified for inclusion in the work programme

Draft Work Programme

Tuesday 29 July 2014 at 10:00am

Accountability Session

To hold a public accountability session for organisations within
the health sector. This session shall focus on Wye Valley NHS
Trust.

Monday 8 September 2014 at 2pm

Children’s safeguarding
performance data

To examine and challenge the performance data on children’s
safeguarding.

The children’s voice

To examine and comment on how effectively the children’s voice
is being collected and listened to within Herefordshire. This
shall include a progress report on the establishment of an
effective Children in Care Council.

Thursday 20 November 2014 at 1

0:00am

Wednesday 7 January 2015 at 10:

00am

Joint Budget Meeting

To examine and comment on the proposed 2015-16 budget.

Monday 19 January 2015 at 10:00am

Accountability Session

To hold a public accountability session for organisations within
the health sector. This session shall focus on Public Health,
Health and Wellbeing Board and Healthwatch Herefordshire.

Wednesday 4 February 2015 at 3:30pm

Children’s safeguarding
performance data

To examine and challenge the performance data on children’s
safeguarding.

Monday 16 March 2015 at 10:00am

Accountability Session

To hold a public accountability session for organisations within
the health sector. This session shall focus on Herefordshire
Clinical Commissioning Group and Arden, Herefordshire and
Worcestershire Area Team

Wednesday 29 April 2015 at 3:30pm

Children’s safeguarding
performance data

To examine and challenge the performance data on children’s
safeguarding.

June 2015 at 10:00am

Accountability Session

To hold a public accountability session for organisations within
the health sector. This session shall focus on 2gether NHS
Trust and West Midlands Ambulance Service.

July 2015

Accountability Session

To hold a public accountability session for organisations within
the health sector. This session shall focus on Wye Valley NHS
Trust.

53




The following issues are suggestions from the public for inclusion

the impact of housing developments in Herefordshire on Hereford hospital and other social
services

The following matters shall be dealt with via a briefing note (dates included)

o Changes to the scrutiny arrangements of Herefordshire Council including risks, mitigation
and proposed changes (June 2014)

¢ An update on the use of mobile devices by social workers

54



	Agenda
	
	4 Minutes
	7 Accountability Session - West Midlands Ambulance Service
	HOSC presentation final 2nd June 2014

	8 Accountability Session - 2gether NHS Foundation Trust
	9 Committee Work Programme
	Draft HOSC work programme 3.6.14


